Curriculum Vitae

Personal details

Name: John van Tongeren

Date of birth: 10-05-1958 Address: Mient 24 Postcode: 2141 TC

Town: Vijfhuizen [The Netherlands]

 Telephone:
 +31(0)23 - 558 1815

 Mobile:
 +31(0)6 - 2168 2620

 E-mail:
 john@johnvtongeren.nl

 Website:
 johnvtongeren.nl/en



Profile

With qualities such as excellent technical experience, tact, social skills and punctuality, I ensure that the machines under my responsibility carry out production effectively. My strengths include maintaining quality in accordance with the specified norms, the speed and the organised manner of working.

I am valued by my colleagues because I am a good listener and, when required, can play a coaching role. My records are up to date and I resolve minor disruptions in the machine immediately.

Hobbies

Outside my work, I enjoy spending my free time pursuing my various hobbies. I have enjoyed listening to music since I was young. I recently have started playing guitar. During the summer months, I enjoy riding my motorcycle (a Yamaha BT1100). I also enjoy cooking and football. In addition, I like to go on holiday in Southern Europe.

Skills

Loyal

I have been employed at Koninklijke Joh. Enschede for more than 40 years - a fact that, in all modesty, I believe clearly demonstrates my loyalty. Even now, during in this period of winding up of the organisation, I remain loyal to my current employer and I ensure that my activities are carried out properly.

Discipline

I have always fully complied with the rules and procedures within Koninklijke Joh. Enschede. In the event of problems with rules or procedures, I contact the person responsible.

Adaptability

I work with all of the machines in our printing process. Additionally, I manage all of the printing techniques taking place within the company and regularly function as an instructor.

Responsibility

I feel responsible for delivering a product that is in accordance with specifications and with the requested, or even higher, level of quality. In addition, I also focus on areas for improvement.

Working independently

During a shift, I am responsible for ensuring the proper functioning of the machine, the product and the handover to the next shift.

Collegiality

At my current employer's company, I am one of the most experienced employees. That means that I am regularly called upon to provide my knowledge and expertise. I have very cordial relationships with my colleagues.

Learning capacity

I have extensive experience with operating production machines. This gives me a good basis to quickly obtain new knowledge and expertise.

Attention to details

In my work, I hear and see many details. As a result of my experience, I see situations arising in which the quality of the product or the condition of the machine is deteriorating. If that happens, I implement the necessary adjustments to the production.

Flexible

While carrying out my work, I have always adopted a flexible attitude, both towards my employer and towards colleagues. Thanks to the combination of my flexibility AND multifunctionality, it was always easy to schedule me in the planning.

Work experience

Operator Printing Techniques/Graphic Technician

Official job description: Technical position geared towards setting up and coordinating a printing press geared towards printing preprinted and broad sheets in multiple colours.

The position involves various sub-aspects:

- inspection
- process management
- quality management
- registration

From time to time, a certain degree of shifting of focus is involved during my work. Attentiveness with regard to all aspects and phases of the production process is essential. A graphic technician regularly works under time pressure, while at the same time, the level of accuracy must be maintained.

Intaglio Printing Operator:

My work as an Intaglio Printing Operator are geared mainly towards setting up and coordinating a printing press consisting of four template cylinder and an Orlof combined cylinder.

Simultaneous Offset Operator:

As a Simultaneous Offset Printer Operator, I focus mainly on setting up and coordinating the simultaneous press, consisting of multiple printing units that are jointly coordinated.

The printing units, six or more combined wet/dry and perfect/backup, will be used to print broad sheets (blank, watermark or featuring foil and/or silkscreen) in six to 20 colours. The simultaneous offset technique is often used as rainbow printing as part of the banknote production.

Letterpress Number Printer Operator:

During my work as a letterpress number printer operator, the focus is on setting up and coordinating a letterpress consisting of two printing units and multiple numerators. They are jointly coordinated and are used for numbering banknotes on broadsheets in accordance with a provided number plan, as well as part of the banknote production. Each note must be given two identical numbers.

In certain instances, an illustration is printed by means of cliché printing that is only visible under UV light.

Team Leader

As Team Leader, I managed a group of printers in the three-shift operation, working under the leadership of the department manager. As Team Leader, I was the permanent contact in the event of problems/questions. Among other things, I ensured a smooth process for the production, as part of which, communication with other departments was one of the spearheads for achieving that goal.

Career steps within Koninklijke Joh. Enschedé

•	Administrative and technical support MitZ.nl – Webdesign	2017 - heden
•	Printing Techniques Operator / Graphic Technician	2016 – 2017
•	Team Leader	2010 – 2016
•	Simultaneous Offset Printer	1995 – 2017
•	Intaglio Printing Operator / Graphic Technician	1985 – 2017
•	Letterpress Number Printer Operator	1980 – 2017
•	Grafische School Haarlem	1971 – 1976

Education

1971 – 1976	Grafische School Haarlem
1980	Letterpress Number Printer Operator study programme
1983 – 1985	Grafische School Amsterdam: Intaglio Printing Operator / Graphic Technician
	study programme
1995	Simultaneous Offset Printing Operator study programme
2011	First Aid Education
2016	Forklift truck/stacker/motor pallet truck certificate

References

Mr J. van Leeuwen Director Koninklijke Joh. Enschedé <u>j.vanleeuwen@joh-enschede.nl</u>